Condon, Fergal

From: Ruth Hennessy <rhennessy@lawaters.ie>
Sent: 21 November 2023 11:06

To: Delehanty, Gillian; Seamus O Brien; Brian Casey
Subject: [External] RE: Little Brosna_40

CAUTION FROM TIPPERARY COUNTY COUNCIL IT SECTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Gillian,

We haven'’t started the Little Brosna PAA. It was one water body in the 2™ cycle, but increases to include the sub-
catchment in the 3™ cycle so we delayed it until then.

Ruth

From: Delehanty, Gillian <gillian.delehanty@tipperarycoco.ie>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 12:33 PM

To: Ruth Hennessy <rhennessy@lawaters.ie>; Seamus O Brien <sobrien@lawaters.ie>; Brian Casey
<bcasey@lawaters.ie>

Subject: Little Brosna_40

Afternoon all,

Just a quick one! Wondering if you have done any work on this waterbody? Particularly interested in any possible
impact from peat extraction.

G 1 htp /gis.epaie/EPAMaps/Wate

s WATER, LAND & SOIL ~ £ PROTECTED AREAS = MONITORING & FLOW ~ STATUS & RISK - i PRESSURES & ACTIVITIES
g =

t -
Results [ x] = €
l:) Keep Previous Results E

WFD Areas For Action e

Little Brosna

Area_Namse
Area_Type

Lead_Organisation

Number_Of_Witerbodies
Start_Year

Progress

WFD_Cycle WFD Cycle2

URL

K (RSN




Thanks,
Gillian.

Gillian Delehanty
Agricultural Scientist, Environment & Climate Action
Tipperary County Council, Civic Offices, Nenagh, Co. Tipperary

D: 052-6166403

M: 087-6456202

CSD: 0818 06 5000

E: gillian.delehanty@tipperarycoco.ie
W: www.tipperarycoco.ie

SETTING THE SCENE FOR GOING GREEN
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